FATIMA COLLEGE (Autonomous)

College with Potential for Excellence Re-Accredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC (3rd Cycle) Mary Land, Madurai – 625 018.



INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS

2016-2017

as Minutes of the Adhoc Meeting of IQAC DATE- 07.06.2016. Members Present: A. J.J. L * Dr. AI Auxilia Telécitas (Co-ordinator) Anter * Sa. Bijl Cyclac (Assistant Co-ordinator) 6. Ranebau * Dr. Saira Banu S. (Member) 5 Aneny * Sr. J. Arul Mary (Member) => The meeting was held to plan for the orientation programme to be conducted to 10th 0x 11th of June, 2016. St was decided to find the time schedule is consultation with the resource person Rev. In George chisnappan, SDB Salastian Priest , Director of Christhathayam. It was planned to have a session about the culture of Fatima College for the Junior staff with less than Eyears of experience and it was concluded to request Reve or se Francisca Flora to be the resource person for the section. ⇒ Planning for the In Service Training of Teaching and Non - Teaching Staff members on 13th & 1Ath of June was done. The resource persone Prof. DA Jeyakar Chellaraj and Proj. VK Boominathan (General Staff Orientation Programmer on Professional Ethics) were contacted regarding the time schedule for those 2 days. So The following decisions were made regardence the Organisation of the sestion: * Releame Address - Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas. * Bible Reading - Se And Mary J * Prayer - Sr - Biji Cyriac * Vote Of Thanks - Dr. Shisa Banus * Resource Person Hospitality - Mr. Vincent H (Placement afficed 50

2 DATE-* Jeed back consolidation: = Teaching Staff Members - Dr. Uma P(MBA) Non-Teaching Staff Methoers - Mrs. Sujatha
★ Link Person to condall Rev. Jr. Emmanuel Asoekian for Non-Teaching Staff Rogramme. - Sr. Biji Cyriae.
★ Non-Teaching Staff Programme Report - Miss. Janny M.
> H was decided Dito request the secretary to give a session for the non - teaching staff members also. 2. Q. Ranchan 3. St. Port . J. P. J. 52

3 e Minutes of IDAC meeting held on DATE- 22.07 2016 Members Present: Pr. A I Auxilia Felicitas A . 8 (co-Ordinator) 84.00 Sr. Biji Cyriac (Assistant Co-ordinator) Fanyy Miss. Janny M (Assistant Co-ordinator) Dr. S. Saña Banu (Member) R. Ranaban Sr. J. Arul Mary (Member) go money Mrs. A. Sheela Roseline (Member) A- cheelo al Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) C. Anijath Ms. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) & slyth H. Vincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) The following discussions were made: => It was decided to meet once in a month for regular events and Ad-hoc meetings would be organized as and When necessary. ⇒ It was concluded to invite delegater from other colleger for research. The IDAC of our college's motive is to develope the staff members and students. => fillsary club is to be organised with the participation of all UG students. In utilisation of library by each and every class is to be upsisted. * A programme to be organised for studente usurg *Finding impact of the utiliation. ⇒ To strengthen Q C dictivities, conversing in English by studente de emphasised. -> In EAT the Students are stream lined on the basis of their capacity. * Placement officer raised a question : Are they 52

DATE-33 moving to the next level? > A seminar is to be conducted for the student in Odd semestes and imparting for othere is its be carried => Emphasic to be made on the library utilisation of the staff members. A workshop proposal to be prepared for the M. Phil and Ph.D Research Scholars. A. R. Raudsam Jannym C. Sijatta St. P. J. has 50

5 Minutes of IQAC meeting held on DATE- 27.07.2016. Members Present: Dr. AT Auxilia Felicitas (co-ordinator) Sh. Pap Sz. Biji Cyriac (Assistant co-ordinator) Fannyy Miss. Fanny M (Assistant Co-ordinator) Dr. S. Sairà Banu (Member) R. Ranebaum gr. And my. Sr. J. Arul Mary (Member) Mr. A. Sheela Rospline (Member) A-dheela ni C. Sariatta Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) P-Oh Dr. Uma "P (Member) & Meyh Mas. Mary Helan Felista & (Member) Huncent Mr. H. Villant (Member) The following discussions were made: => Objective dre to be prepared for the different committee. ⇒ concentration to be made on the NAAC activerions. > IQAC should act as a monitoring lody. ⇒ Planning and Execution of activitie must be done by different groups. > A programme is to be conducted for two from each cells HODS, Office managers and system Engeneers. > Grievance Register in respect of Ingrastructure is to be maintained in the Reception and it to be signed by the person who atlends it. > Following students services can be provided: * Stores. * Group Insurance ⇒ Action plane of different clubs and committee to be presented by the members. * Resource person to scrutinise action plane * Get ideas for all future attivities from resource person =) consultancy score to be given wredite. => Profile in the website thould be erisp. 12

6 DATE-⇒Target group for students programme was suggested as First Guneration Learners and the topic to be decurred could be "Quality Enhancement of students" containing scholarships available , career etc." > The dubie allotted are: * Proposal - Dr. S. Saira Banu & Mrs. Sujatha C. * Reports - Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas & Mis-Fanny M * Orientation Criterias - Dr. Uma P & Mrs. Mary Helden Felista S * Objectives - Dr. Sr. Biji Cyriac, Dr. Sr. Asile Mary & Mrs. Sheila Roseline A c. Sujata Jamy 8. Ranaban Sr. P. 50

7 Minutes of the meeting with Principal histor on DATE- 02.08 2016. Members Present: pr. Sr. K. Fatima Mary h.P (Principal, chairpeston) Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (Co-ordinator) ABP Dr. Sr. Bijî cyciac (Assistant co-ordinator) Jannyy Miss. Janny M. (Assistant co-ordinator) R. Ranaban Dr. S. Savia Bance (Member) Agenda: To discuss about the organisation of the seminar on "Implications of the New Education Policy : A Discourse on 10/8/16. => The main object of the seminar is to gove a clear picture of the policy emphasising quality Education with values 5 Intlusiveness and Accessability to everyone and plusalism. It was discussed: =) To organise a seminar at regional level. -> Sovitiling 5 members each from Various schools and colleges. Farmy Sh By R. Sausbau 51.4P . Sa

9 Minute of the meeting of IDAC held on DATE- 05.08. 2016. Members Present : Dr. AT Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) frilit Os Sr Biji cysiac (Assistant Coordinator) Janny Mils Janny M (Assistant coordinatos) Dr. S. Saisa Banu (Member) Q. Random A. S. J. Azul Masy (Member) 8. pronest Mrs A: Sheela Roseline (Member) A- Lhula ari Mrs. c. Sulatha (Member) C. Sijath Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) S. Merth H. Vincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) Agenda: > Discussion on the organisation of seminar. > The duties were allotted as follows: * Reception - Mr. Vincent & M. Phil English * Welcome Address - Computer Science Department * Master of Ceremony - Dr. S. Saira Baru * Refrechment - Department of BBA * Report - SF English. * Accounts - Dr. P. Uma * Stage Decoration - SF Tamil & English * Jud back consolidation and Overall coordination: Dr. AT Auxilia Felicitar Miss. M. Janny. Mrs. A. Sheela Roseline 1 6-6 SA. B. Sannyag Ranabar 51.P

9 Minute of the meeting of 20AC held on DATE- 22. 08. 2016. Members Present: pr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) Janny Mis Janny M (Assistant Coordinator) Sr Asul Mary J (Member) fr. Anemy Mrs. C. Swathd (Member) pr. Uma \$ (Member) Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) I. Meyh H. Vencent Mr. H. Vindent (Member) Agenda: -> Discussion on the expenses ' -) Activities to be taken in written format to the psincipal. for sesearch, extension, placement. -> Guestiomaire => Impart of Extension ' -> Photos and videos from beneficiaries ' * Presentation Incharge - Dr. ama P & Mrs. Mary Helan Felista S. * Programme by October or November. =) Heads & coordinations to present in point of External Member . -> contribution must be made by the eschand Member -) Works were allotted as under: * Proposal - Pr. Saira Banu & and Mr. Synatha C. * Studente programme for all the majore Dr: AT Auxilia Felicita and Miss. Fanny M * Hostel rules circulation to various Departmenter-Sr. Asul Mary J. * Objectives - Or. Sr. Bigi aprile, ans sheeld Roselines * Centralised Address Register - Mr. Viscent .H. -> Sessions for Techniceans to be arranged 50

10 DATE-⇒ Guideship - Preference of candidates from within to be inclusted. to be included. => Furniture checking to made. => The placement officer insisted on Revamping the Rain Water Harvest System and updating glash. Jamyy PULLE C. Sijatta J. P. . 26/08/16 52

11 es Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on DATE- 31. 08. 2016. Members Present: Qr. AL Auxilia Jelicitas (coordinator) An By Dr. Sa. Bije Cysiac (Assistant coordinator) Jannyy Mus Janny M (Assistant Coordinator) Dr. Ss. J. Asul Mary (Member) Sr. minul A chela of Mas. A. Sheela Roseline (Member) Dr. Uma P (Member) K-Uhs 8. Myth Mr. S. Mary Helan Jelista (Member) H. Vincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) Agenda: > The following discussions were made. * A Serion on Role of IQAC in Quality Enhancement of college', for all the stay members. * Resource person from culteride who is involved in IQAC -practically. * Before Noth September. * IORC members of other colleges can be invited as participants. ⇒ Input session for HOD's and coordinators. * A session by \$. Uma P; Dr. Maria Packiam S; Dr. Mary Magdalene Abraham; Dr. Vasantha Esther Rani. * Resticipante - Head of the Department?, next server, 2 membere from each committee, office managers and system. * The speaker would insist on what is actually required from each category. * Based on that the participante well prepare a report which will be presented to an external expert. * The report to be modified based on his suggestions. ⇒ Runctudity & Decorum to be maintained in all meetinge. * If we make them assemble half or one hour before their listening is affected and they are not

12 DATE-6.9 receptive so we can ask them to asemple at the right time. * Impostance of purchality is to be explained to all the studente. > Planning sessione will be made in the next meeting. ⇒ St was isosited by the members that IDAC should involve in the planning of all the activitie of the college & see to that the plans are executed by the respective stay members as IQAC is an important administrative body in the college. Sannyy Sh. Rg U St. 4 31/05/1 1 ... 4 1 (45 1) (4) 11 16 1.4 1 S. S. Albert ÷ Sec. 1 50

13 Minuter of the meeting with Psincipal sister on DATE- 15.09.2016. Members Present: Dr. Sr. K. Fatima Mary (Principal, Chauperson) Dr. A. I. Auxilia Felicitas (Coordinator) pr. Sr. Biji Cyriac Sh. Ba (Assistant Coordinator) Janny Miss - Janny M (Assistant coordinator) Sr. M. Fratina Mary Sr. Fatima Mai (Vill-Principal (Shift -1)) Mrs. R. Alphonisa Fernando [Vice - Principal 11 (Shift-1)] Mrs. B. chandrika [Vice - Principal (Shift - 11)] Dr. S. Saira Banu (Member) R. Ranabar Dr. Sr. J. Arul Mary (Member) pr. minut Mrs. A. Sheela Roseline (Member) A. Sheela M Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) pr. P. Und (Member) H. Vincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) hust Mis. Susan Arita Andrew - 111. B. Com President, Students Union - Shift -1 O. Tihat Miss . D.M. Kamieni - III . B.Sc. Mattu President, Students Union - Shift-11] AGENDA: ⇒ Sister principal said IQAC should always aim at Quality Enhancement'& Sustenance. =) Matters are to be handled in a wider perspective, proper understanding & follow up are essential-> We have to grab opportunity responding to time. =) Based on the previous NAAC report loe must have concrete policies & Plans. > These must be some innovation in the department

14 DATErealendar, Achievement for each semester must be noted -> Regarding paper publication, mutti-disciplinary and Interdistiplinary factors are to be considered. > atation for papers. > Workshop could be conducted for outsiders. > LIMCA RECORD ⇒ CBCS - papers could be given for self study and at that time the student can attend classes in other majors. ⇒No fixed credit for all the students' ≥ Online learning can be encouraged. > Optional papers can have self thidy units. > Promptnes of documentation. ⇒ 7 days continuous off class programme can be officied as a package. > Discussion on consultancy -> Members suggested the following: * For SCIST students, Enterpreneus skills development programme can be assanged to improve their employability And ged back can be collected * Honduring the elderly, whole college can participate 3 St can also be conducted in outside villages during extension. * Past & Activities - All camps in the Month of January. * Registration can be done for Organ donation by getling consent from parents. * Entry Register. * Maintenance Register - Regular & SF. * Group Insurance for all the students, trial with a small group * Stores for students with minimum peoplet runned by student Protunteers. It could even be Honesty Store. * Library elub- Data collection regarding Newspoper readings Reoviding possibility to read. * Inglish communication - QC - Reminder boards to be kept insisting English speaking & monitoring to be done by dc. * Teaching staff members - Badge. * Over coat with college name or employ for the

15 DATE-Non-Teaching staff members * Staff members in social media - Projection do le decent * Staff members in social media - Projection do le decent * Sersion for HOD's, Second renions, Coordinators of committees & Associations, Hostel director, Office Managers. and system Engineers to be organised in October as an orientation for NAAC preparation P.VLe H. (R. Aanoban Jannyy c. Sijette front Sn. Bop J.P. 15/ 2/2 1 - 1 - d

16 Minuter of the IGAC meeting held on DATE- 22.09.2016. Members Present: Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (Coordinator) Dr. Sr. Byi Cyriac (Assistant Coordinator) Janny Mus Janny M (Assistant coordinator) Dr. S. Saira Banu (Member) 8. Raneban & minup Dr. Ss. J. Arul Mary (Member) Mrs. A. Sheela Roseline (Member) A- dheela M Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) C. sinjath Dr. P. Uma (Member) P.UL 8. Mugh Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) H. Vincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) AGENDA The following matters were discussed: => Distursion on Input session was made. =) Resource persons for the session are : Dr. Mahima Ragland Dr. Maria Packiam S Dr Mary Magdalene Absaham Dr. Vasantha Esthes Rani Mrs. Mathavi Manisekas Dr. Uma P Dr. Lucia Varetha C =) Reminder for maintenance Register ' Reminder for costificatee ⇒ Input session members incharge from 201C are: 1 Dr. Uma P Mors Mary Helan Felista S. -> Participants list will be prepared by Dr. Auxilia Felicitas AI and Janny M. =) Input section planned for 15th 219th october-> Diploma & Advanced Alploma courses officed by University of South America - Information to be girling to students, the we the filled son give in strading the 1716

17 Minutes of the IDAC meeting held on DATE- 04.10.2016. Members Present: Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) Janetty Muss Janny M. (Assistant Coordinator) Dr. S. Saira Banu (Member) R. Manaban Mrs. A. Shella Roseline (Member) A cheela mi Mas. C. Sujatha (Member) C. Injata Dr. P. Und (Member) Mas S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) R. My H. Vincent Mr. H. Vindent (Member) AGENDA Following matters were discussed: > Following staff members were fixed as resource persons for the session on Quality Enhancement & Susterance? => Pr. Saisa Banu S explained about the details about the DIDAC & International Exhibition & conference on Educational Resources & Solution - September - 28-30) sessions she attended and informed the group that Integrated Software package facility) for generating various reports. As the cost is high it kan be proceed by the college only with the help of some Sunding Egency.) * Ofterlon J - Dr. Mary Magdelere Absaham. * Criterion III - Dr. VasaAttia Pother Rani * Giterion IV & VII - Dr. P. Uma * Criteriod V - Mrs. Mattavi Manisekar * Oriterion VI - Dr. S. Maria Packiam. => Finalisation of pasticipants list for the session on Quality Enhancement & Susteriance- Management and Administrations deans, heads of the departments & the next senior, eo-ordinators & Assistant coordinators of various committees and cells of the college and hostel director. =) To ensure Quality Enhancement & Sustenance a session on Model teaching and micro teaching is planned. Session will be held in November and December 2016.

18 Evaluation to be given to the principal. Strengths & Weaknesses to be given. > Reminders to be given to Desr Biji Cynàc and Dr.Ss. Asul Mary J for maintenance register and certificates > Dr.S. Saila Bance & Mrs. C. Sujatha to be reminded for project proposal. c. Sijath Jamyry 8. Rauaban J1. P_ \$/10/16 50

19 Minutes of the IDAC meeting held on DATE- 19.10,2016 Members Present: Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitae (coordinator) ABA Pr. S. Riji Cysiac (Assistant coordinator) Janny Min. Janny M. (Assistant Coordinator) pr. S. Savia Banu (Member) s.ims53 Si Bambar Auto 1 85. milmy Dr. Sr. J. Aul Mary (Member) Mrs. A. Shala Roseline (Memba) A dheela of Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) C. Sujat Dr. P. Und (Member) Mrs. Mary Helan Felista S (Member) S.Mugl H.V.meurt Mr. H. Vincent (Member) AGENDA: -> Hand book and Note pad for all meetings. =) Frequent meeting is necessary. (Once in & week or once in 10 days). → Next meeting will be on 27th. > Data collection by library chilf to be completed and submitted by Jist week & December. > Internet usage register can be kept in each department. => Discussion about micro - Teaching and model - Teaching. A -SA.R.p PUL Sanny 8. Rauday C. Sijatta 3. P ----19/10/90 ar.

20 Minuter of the JOAC meeting held ion DATE 27. 10 2016. Members Present: Dr. AT Auxilia Felicitas. (loordinator) Hilly A. Sa. Biji Cysiac. (Assistant coordinator) Janny Mis. Janny M (Assistant coordinator) Dr. S. Saira Banu (Member) B. Banebou Ar. S. J. Arul Mary (Member) franny Mrs. A. Shala Roseline (Member) A - Leela M Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) Dr. P.Uma (Member) H' Vnincent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) 15 AGENDA > It was decided by the IQAC team to meet the principal on 31st. > Decided to request principal sister for a separate committee for consultancy. > Research Extension consultancy to be interlinked. -> Requirements for API score for physical Directress & Librarias ' - For model teaching & Micro teaching 800 of related departmente to de abinbured unto geoups. =) All the members of the group usill be present for Model teaching & Mero teaching. =>Miero teaching for teachers staving telow & years? experience in Fatima college. ⇒ The HOB, second serior member from the Department. and a member of DOAC will be the evaluators. 8.4 Sanabam Farmy 50 Sr.P Mary 27/10/16

21 Minute of the meeting with the Principal Sister on DATE- 31, 10, 2016. Members Present: Dr. Sr. K. Fatima Mary Principal, Chairperson Dr. A I Auxilia Felicitas (co-ordinator) Dr. Sr. Biji (yuác (Asristant coordinator) Janny Mis. Janny M. (Assistant Coordinatos, Sn. M. Fatima Mary (Vice Principal - Shift I) Sr. taluna plan Mrs. R. Alphonea Jesnando (Vice Principal 11 - Shift I) OR Alph B. Mrs. B. Chandisika (Vice Principal - Shift 1) Pr. S. Saira Banu (Member) N. Ranalaun pr. Sr. J. Arul Mary (Member) Mrs. A. Sheela Roseline (Member) A. Shedert Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) pr. P. Uma (Member) H. Uncent Mr. H. Vincent (Member) Student Representatives AGENDA . > IQAC to organize a staff Induction Programme for staff membere who have five years and bless of experience in Patima College in three phases. > Schedule for Micro teaching & Model teaching was discussed finalised with the direction of the puscipal " and * The departments are divided white groups' * During the First phase the participants Swill have to do Micro Teaching Topice will be girdn on the spot from the papers handles by the perticipante, during the previous semester. The regular classes are to be adjusted for those who are doing the Micro Teaching. * A series member from each Department (decided by the Departmente) will present a Model Teaching session during the second place. * The final phase will be the second sound of Micro teaching by the participants of Phase I * First Phase: Micro Teaching : November 21-29, 2016 * Second Phase: Model Teaching: December 1-9, 2016 20

22 DATE-* Third Phase: Micro Teaching: December 13-20, 2016. K All the members of the group well be present for Model & Micro Teaching * Heads are requested to ensure that only those who have elas during the sessions are exempted for that particular hour. x The HOD, second serios member 0 from the Department and member of IQAC will be the evaluator. The schedule for all the three phases of the page amme is given lelow & the given schedule cannot be followed due to some seasons the Heads are requested to make sure that all the sessions are completed by the last date " P Criteria for Evaluation: * Duration D of presentation : 20 - 30 minutes for each person * lotal Maske ! 50 Marke * Constructive comments for improvement to be given in Evaluation' * Subject content. NAME GIROUP II Dr. A I Auvilia Felicitas History , Economics * Sociology 11 English (Regular × SF) Dr. P. Uma and Journalism III Tamil (Regular & SF), 145. B. Chanderike & French × Aindi Mrs. A Sheela Roscline N Mathe (Regular & SF). Dr. S. Savia Bance Physics & Statistics y chemistry, Home Science, Lodogy. Mrs. Mary Helan Felista S Jashion Denging & Garment construction Mr. H. Vincent Dr. Sr. Biji Cysiac VI Commerce (Regular XSF), Mrs. C. Syjatha BBA, M.Com CA

	23
GROU P	DATE- NAME
	Mis. R. Alphonea Fernand
BCA, B.Sc. IT & computer	8
staff from B. com CA & M. com CA	D: Sz. Anul Mary J
VIII MBA, MCA, PG (IT), PGDCA	Sa- Fatima Michael &
& DCA	Miss Janny 14 .
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Construction of the second
as experience more than 15 years.	I wanted in St. S. S. and
> Overall performance. of the students	should be us pas
* Programmer conducted must be ultimat	tely benefit the
≥ coordinator stated that in the GH they	are going to
constitute urgan donation society after	the committee is
set up, awareness programme will be	conducted .
⇒ Teachers who avail o'10 must sipdate.	
documentation centre.	0
⇒ fibrary must be utilised by the st	rudente, DH - class -
athast 15 hours for UG & 30 hours for	2 PG - Compulsory
veredites will be provided for student	
prerequisite for appearing In the exam	
\$ IDAC can make lise by the deans so	
> peans room can be utilised by IO	AC with separate
login	1
Orientation programme for PG students,	M. Phil & P. bd Scholass
and professional courses to be conducted	no 16th November .
last pole .	WIT TO A REPERDACY
> Blood bank data base to be created.	- Mudanti must
Obtain willingness letter from parents,	
care by Vice Principal 11, Shift I & Part	V Personne '
=) Instead of attending a represent cours	D-12 publications
can also be made within a stipulated	e s 10 - 12 publications
⇒IQAC to collect programmer complet	main and carperthan
in the last semester with outcome &	opengi programmer
planned for the next semeeter. > TOT moteriale to be encouraged.	

24 DATE-⇒ Physice department le planning to conduct a programme. for Higher Secondary teaches in summer. >> Science department can prepare materials for pollution control which can be learnt by link of Dideos. > Programmer on organic farming will be conducted in the next semester. > Solar panel can be encouraged convidering the huge cost. > Mrs. Alphonso Fernando, stated that, Physics department is trying it in micro-level, a few lights can be attached to a small solar panel. ≥ 20AC has to develop time lound concrete programmes. > Departmente must encourage inter departmental projecte. ⇒ Mail 20 to be created for 20AC - fcigae 2016 @ Smail.com.
⇒ Project proposal to be finalised by the end of November.
⇒ Enguries to be made about Group Insurance with the Nationalised Insurance companies. Jr. Pmp KUL Jannyn 8. Sanabars H. vmicert 6. Spatta 51.P 31/10/14

25 Minutes of the 20AC meeting held on DATE-01.11. 2016 Members Present: Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitae (coordinator) 18.60 Dr. Sr. Biji Cysiac (Assistant coordinates) Janvyty Mia · Janny M (Assistant coordinator) Dr. S. Savia Bank (Member) B. Pausbon Dr. Sr. Alul Mary J (Member) Sr. Quent A- dheela n-Mas. A. Sheela Roselin A (Member) C. Jugatte Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) Dr. P. Und (Member) 1/1 Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) R. Muyh Mr. H. Vincent (Member) H. Vincent AGENDA: ⇒ Orientation on Library E-Resources - Mrs. Sujatha C. (Time, Venue, other details and contacting departmente) > IRAC bulletin collection Work - Dr. Sr. Biji Cyriae. -> Departmental Activities (odd & Even) Collection and Constidation - Dr. Sr. Arul Mary J & Mrs. Sheela Roseline A > Micro - Teaching & Model - Teaching Grouping, Schedule, Evaluation Criteria & Rooms - Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas, Dr. Saira Banu 8 and Mrs. S. Mary Helan Telista. ⇒ Monstoring (Details & Schedule preparation for departmente)-Ds. Uma P. 3 Blood Jank data base -*Part y -Mas · Alphonia Fernando R * Extension - Mr. Vincent H * Consolidation -Mr. Vincent H > Departmental activities, Mentoring Schedule and Blood want data base to be tranded lover to the principal before the end of November by the concerned persons harles 9. Hausbary H wincent 五月月十 J.P

26 Minutes of the IDAC meeting held on DATE- 18.11. 2016. Members present: A. 0 Ar. AT Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) 13 BA DI. Sr. By Cyciac (Assistant coordinator) Janny 14 Mis Janny M (Assistant coordinator) 8. Banchany Pr. S. Saira Banu (Member) Br. Anemy Dr. Sr. Anul Mary J (Member) 1. Shida M Mrs: A. Sheela Rosellin (Member) Agatta Mrs. Sujatha C (Member) OIL Dr. P. Uma (Member) Mrs. S. Mary Helan Jelista (Member) Mr. H. Vintent (Member) H. Vuncen AGENDA: ⇒ As these is going to be a programme for a group (If stall membels it was decided to have macro teaching Phase In and Model teaching Phase 11. > For Macro-teaching - 5 dopies from the papers handled during the odd semister will be gired in advance by the Head of the Departments. The Head of the Department will be selecting one topic on the spot out of those five. > All members must be present (those who have class during that time alone are exempted). > There will be photo coverage for macro-traching. ⇒ It was decided to instruct the Pevaluators not to lose credibility in evaluating. ⇒ Macro-teaching will be conducted tetween 20th & 30th November. h.R.p H. PUL 8. Janaban Janyy H. vincerk 53 Sr. 42 18/11/00

27 es Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on DATE- 28. 11 2016 Members Present: 1 Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (co-ordinator) Ja. Phil Dr. Sr. Biji Upiae (Assistant Coordinator) Janyt Mirs. Janny M. (Assistant coordinator) Dr. S. Savia Banu (Member) R. Barreban Br. Quenient Dr. Sr. Azul Mary J (Member) Mrs. A. Sheila Roselin (Member) A Sheels of Mrs. C. Syjetha (Member) C. Sijatta Dr. p. Uma (Member) FULL & Migh Mar. S. Mary Helan Jelista (Member) Mr. H. Vincent (Member) H.Kincent Membrus of QC AGENDA: → Model Teaching must be ICT enabled. =) ICT includes not only powerpoints, the other ICT enabled strategies & methode milst be informed to the staff members through stash. =) There Iwas a discussion about the honerty shop. ⇒ We need space for keeping the stock and display will be in the ground. > First it was decided to start with stationery E) The items could be: & Pens × Penals * Frasers * Colour Pens * Papers * Stapler Pins * Whitepers * Stick files * Clear bags * Timing IDAM to 3.30 PM . > We milt be ready with price list, stock book & Daily maintenana

28 DATE-Register . > The programme will be executed by Quality circle under the galdance of Mrs. A. Sheela Roselin. > It was decided to start the honesty shop on 8th December and Listor Principal was requested to talk to the students about the honesty shop during the general ascembly on 2nd December (Friday) ⇒ Discussions where made regarding the source of purchases transportation and follow-up. =) The proposal to I OSSR will be sent shortly. => PLF's training for I VG & I PG students - Psychometric Test free of cast will be arranged for the student regarding personality fitment & CV Preparation; that who clear up the test will be given learning modules for 16 hours. ⇒ The programme will be informed to the placement Co-ordinators by the IOAC coordinators and pr. Saira Banus > They will informed to loveler the placement link persons of the varibus departments. Janny R. Manabarry C. Sijatta An log H-Vancent 5. P. - -28/11/16 50

29 Minuter of the IQAC meeting held on DATE- 09.12 2016. Members Present: 1.1 Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) Sp. Bag Dr Sr Bin Cyriac (Amiltant (bordinator) M Saina Bance S (Member) R. Rausban Mrs. Sheela Roseline A (Member) Adhula m QC Members & Student's Representatives AGENDA : > We called the QC Members: * Ms. Gomathi A (Department of History) * Mr. Kalaipuja T (Department of English - Regular) * Ms. Amala Teyd Shali I (Department of English - SF) * Ma Adline Asline F (Department of English - SF) > Because of the upforeseen holiday on the dense of The Honourable Chlef Minister, horecty shop could not be inaugurated ion 8th as plarted. > ac studente will be divided into groups incharge of purchase, stock display & Finance. S Date of inauguration will be decided after discussing with the principal. pro Ano R. Rausban 31. Pada Man

30 Minute of the 2017 moting held on DATE- 04.02. 2017. Members Present: Dr. AI Auscilia Felicitas (co-ordinator) Mrs. Sheela Roselind (Member) Adhala G2-Mrs Syratha C (Member) C. Sujatta AGENDA : ⇒ An Osientation programme can be organised during summer and the matter can be discussed in detail is the next meeting -> Honeity store iteme can be increased. Suggestions could le got from the students also. => Conferences & seminare organized by various departmente can be planned in advance and in the beginning the scriester accombined information letter containing the (Seminare & conference) Eletails of all the departments can be sent to other colleges. A.J C. Sipta J1. 4. 04/04/17 50

31 Minutes of the IQAC meeting held on DATE- 10. 02. 2017. Members Present: Dr. AI Auxilia Folicitas (co-ordinator) Jannyy Miss. Janny M. (Assistant co-ordinator) Mrs. A. Sheela Roselin (Member) A Sheela M Dr. P. Uma (Member) Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) Mrs H. Vincent (Member) AGENDA ; > More items (Envelops, Hais clips, bindis etc) can be Entroduced in Horesty store. >Himalaya products, can be introduced from the next academic year ' → Seminar & conference l'ovitations from other colleges were circulated. -> An orientation programme for 7 days can be organised during summer holidays. Jocus has to be on Teachere of Self Francing colleges. The theme of the programme would le Teaching Pedagogy ? However the financial implications of this has to be discussed with the management and the principal and only then it can be finalised. 8.01 1. 1 her. Janny SI.P 10/02/19

32 Minutes for the JDAC Meeting held on DATE- 20.02. 2017. Members Present: AL AT Auxilia delicitas (coordinator) St. Book Ar. Sr. Byr. Cysiac (Assistant Coordinator) Miss Janny M. Januyy (Assistant coordinator) 8. Sanabam pr. S. Sava Banu (Member) Mrs. A. Shula Roselin (Member) Adherly FL Mrs. C. Syjatha (Member) atte pr. p. Uma (Member) Mr. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) Ma. H. Visant (Member) H-Vincent AGENDA ! > Permission is to be sought from the principal regarding Biannual Group Invitation Johich van 'te prepared is the end of June or first week of July for the First semester and End of November for the second semester. > Faculty Development programme to be organized and the participants could be staff members of all southern colleges. 1) Invitation for local lolleges can be contacted in person Ly The programme can be conducted for a period by 7 days with 1 br 2 days specialised programme in the concerned department. 15 For the staff members of our college, resource person can be an oblighter. is Internal resources can be utilised in case of outside participants. 15 The programme can be done in collaboration with MKU and certificate can be provided with recognition from MRU. => Asrangements are to be made for the meeting with external member. > Reminder. (Dr. Sr. Asul Mary) for National Education Policy Certificate. => Inancial implications of the management for the programme M mi dr. P-1planned by IQAC. SUPA gh? no 20/02/19

33 e Minutes for the IQAC Moting held on DATE- 02. 03 2017. Members Present: Br. AT Auxilia Jelicitas (coordinator) Kr. Kag Dr. Sr. Byr Cyriac (Assistant Coordinator) Janny Mis Janey M (Assistant coordinator) gr. And new Or Be Acul Mary J (Member) A Sheela M Mr. A. Sheela Rosclin (Member) Mrs. C. Sujatka (Member) shipita Dr.P. Uma (Member) Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) Humcent Mr. H. Viscert (Member) AGENDA: -> Reports for Autonomy review are voluntarily prepared by Dr'Sr. All' cyriae. > National Seminar from PRAC to be conducted in the month of July or August. -> Reminder whe given to Sr. Asul Mary regarding National Educational Policy Certificate -) External Membel meeting can be made in any one day is March. -> Powerpaint should be designed with 5 stides for IQAC containing vision, offectives & mission and high-light. > Photos to be attached on board in A & papers. => For collecting information from documentation, the team can be divided into the groups bas Academics & other activities. > Departmente documentation is to be done by Un. A Sheela Roselin of Mrs. C. Seyatha. ⇒ other Activities is to be done by Dr. Se. Asul Mary J. A. P. Uma, Mrs. Mary Helas Felista & & Mr. Viscent A. → consolidation of reporte to be made by A. AD Auxilia Felistas & Dx. Saira Bahu S. > Reports, Bulletine & Minutes note to be ready by March 14th. 50

34 DATE-23 40 1. Alula Roulin C. Sijette H. Vincent A-1 LI Jannygy Surger . 1.0.... ۰, S1. 4P in M 2/3/170 1 • • 2. 6.0 1. . 18 . 52

35 Minutes for the 20AC meeting held on DATE- 21.03.2017. Members Present: Dr. A2 Auxilia Felicitas (coordinator) Sr. Bap Pr. Sr. Biji cysial (Assistant Coordinator) Miss. Janny M (Assistant coordinator) Dr. S. Saba Banu (Member) R. Ranabarn Dr. Sr. And Mary J (Member) Sr. menne Mrs. A. Shaela Roselin (Member) Mrs. C. Sujatha (Member) Mrs. S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) Mr. H. Vincent (Member) Avment AGENDA: >> Academic and other activities powerpoint to be submitted on Thursday before 10 AM. => External Expert meeting is on 27th, March (Monday) = Duties for the meeting on 27th were divided as follows: 1> Hospitality for External - Mr. Vincent H 1) Technical Port - Mrs. Mary Helan Felista S 12 Minuter - Mis · Janny M Lo Invitation & Intimation to members - A. S. Asul Mary J > Payment to External & Decourts - Dr. Uma P Lo Room Assangement, Tea Assangement & Photo - Mrs. A Sheela Roselin & Mar C. Sujatha . 12 Welloome Address - Dr. S. Sairia Banu 1> Presentation - Dr. AI Auxilla Felicitae. 15 Vote of Thanks - Dr. PUma. -> Next I QAC meeting will be held on 3rd April. » Reminder was given tother Arul Mary J for New Education Policy Certificate and Model Teaching report of chemistry & Physice alepartments. Nr. Bop 8. Rausban S. Hu H. Vinichr Joneyfor gsi. P. J. May

36 Minutes of the JOAC meeting with the DATE- 27.03. 2017. External member ion Members Present: Dr. Sr. K. Fatina Mary (Principal, chair person) AI AI Auxilia Felicitas (Co-ordinator) Dr. Sr. Biji cyriac (Assistant coordinator) Mist . Fanny M (Assistant coordinator) A. Sr. M. Francisca Flora (Secretary) Dr. Alexander Pravin (External Member, St. Joseph' college, Trichy Sr. M. Fatima Mary (Vice principal - Shift I) Mr. R. Alphonsa Fernando Clice Principal A - Shit Mrs. B. Chandisike (Vice Binupal - Shift. B) Sr. F. Asockie Mary (Office Manager Shift I) M. mockip AL.S. Saira Band (Member) Dr. Jr. J. Arul Mary (Member) pr. Bugning Mrs. A. Sheela, Roseline (Member) A Sheela about Mrs. C. Suratha (Member) De.P. Uma (Member) R.U Mrs S. Mary Helan Felista (Member) Mrs H. Vincent (Member) H. Vincent Dr. B. Medona (Dean of Science) This f. Helena (Dean of Self Financing Courses) Di-Vasantha Esther Rati (Skon of Research - Shift T Br Arasammal M (Dean of Research - Shift I)? Se.S. Stella Asul Mary (Office Manager - Shift 3) SA.Sh Dr. SJ Kalla (JRC-coordinator) Dr. S Vidya (JRC - Coordinator) Dr. C. Lucia Vanitha (EAC-coordinator - Shift) Mrs V. Magerwari (EAC- coosdinator - Shift I) Mrs. TK Latha Maharwari (EAC - coordinator - Shift Mrs. Barat Elongelin T (RAC man. Der) of Sol

37 DATE-AGENDA : => Presentation of IOAC report by IOAC coordinator. → Interaction with External member after his observations and responses to the report. > The meeting started with the prayer song. > The members were welcomed by pr. Saira Bahu.S > Presentation of the IDAC report was made by Dr. AI Auxilia Felicitae. =) Our faturnal member Dr. Alexandar Pravin made the the following Recommendations and suggestions: 1> Specific details with evidence to support all claims made - to focus more on qualitative stores than the quantitative 15 consultancy offered - details segarding amount collected with specific Islak - up to be provided. 1> Services that can be considered as concultances: * Royatty for Book publication. * Patent Right * Nember & BOS, Governing body Saulty * Visiting * Remuneration from Tie-up with some institutions. 1> Placement impressive - to high-light details of median salary - salary information. is No of funded projects and quality publication should 12 Women Study centre - suggested. - tok-based on one particular Theme for the whole year - At the end of the year, the out on all these programmes to be ascessed. 15 ICT infusion to be done more comprehensively. 13 Make separate mention of what is done to challenge fast learners and to cater to the neede of slow learners. 13 All sudent related activities should be recorded with attendance list signed by students.

38 DATE-13 Best practices to be improved. De Many academic centres ean be started - coaching for all entrance exams and Viscom. 1> A teacher must basically be a researcher. 1> Perform or Perish - Jobe may not be so secured in future. to This was followed by responses and quaries of the Stall : Masification made on nature of consultancy service. * Discussions regarding Mooc and other courses which can de offered contine. * Forligs exchange-shidente-on completing 2 years in India. remaining 3 semesters abroad - shident will get foreign degree but redute acquired are enough for placements." * Responsibility by metitution to vlsity credibility of foreign reniversities and the degrees they after. * catholic institution dan coheidel - Ju Jen catholic University * Wightage for pass percentage has been reduced to 50%. * Liberal Artz programmer becoming popular in Artz and Science colleges - Arts shiderte taking up courses in other streamer and Vise Verse. > These was a follow - up meeting with the principal and the points presented in ere (By the external member): * Performance the main criterion for any evaluation. × Qualitative research * specialised institutions / academice to be ret-up. * Every council / committee under the pervice of IQAC. * Every document should be available with efficience the Intranet/Documentation centre, so that any report based on the documente is consistent and uniform. * Regular consultation of UGC hubrites to all departments -URC policies that are revised must be brought to the knowledge of everyone. & Syllabus can be sent to Universities in Mumbai or Kolkatta (A. ravier's college) and also to foreign deriversition * To prepare much more than NAAC expectations and keep purcelives ahead. 52

39 DATE-& smart work needed more than hard strenuous work. * Moturity of an institution depende on the capacity of the staff to work lindspendently. * Bench-mark - standard of other city colleges than our own. * Repeated award of research grants add to the credit of the individual / institution . * All activities of the college should be souted through IQAC Janny mali Tell A Sheela Roceline Ka Piz 27/03 Sr. Jati